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Don Riley RO
P. 0. Box 1975 TR 995

: 3 - 2
Odessa, Texas 79760 2
Dear Sir:

Enclosed is a copy of the Form C-103 that you submitted for
your Moise Well No. 1, subsequent to the notice of delinquent
reports from this office on February 28, 1979. We have not yet
received the Affidavit of Responsibility for converting the Moise
Well No. 1 to a water supply well nor the Form C-103 as a Subsequent
Report that such conversion has been done. Since this well was
abandoned on or about September 5, 1978, and no permit for temporary
abandonement was ever applied for, some completion method must be
initiated prior to June 7th next. Otherwise the hearing originally
slated for March 28th last, will be scheduled.

You will also find enclosed the copies of Form C-105 that
were submitted for the above described location. These forms are
incomplete” and unacceptable. Kindly supply the missing data either
on these copies or submit new forms properly filled in. Please note
the specifications of Rule 1105.

Yours truly,

CARL ULVOG
Supervisor, District IV
Cu/og
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